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From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 

To: Toni Earnhart 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 

Subject: RE: Docket 110143-TI 

Per this e-mail. the Clerk’s Off ice will edit in the docket t i t l e  the Registrat ion No 
f r o m  JJ487 t o  Tl487. 
Thanks. 

(FYI Nonnye caught i t )  

Tuesday, May 17,2011 3:43 PM 

i+lnrgueritr E?. f+lrXcan 
Conmnssion Dppurp Clcrk 33 
Tloribn @nblir SwrUicc Connnission 
aDffitr of Coinmission Clcrk 
2540 %.bnmarb Oak  ?hult%arb 
Calluhasscr, jfloriba 32399 -0830 
850-213-G824 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 3:40 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Docket 110143-TI 

I need glasses ... I am fighting it, but I need new glasses. It is T1487. Please make the edit and thanks for 
catching it. 

Toni 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 3:lO PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: Docket 110143-TI 

Hi Toni. 
In the paperwork you submitted t o  create Docket I 10143-TI. you listed JJ487 as the 
lXC Registration in the suggested docket t i t l e .  but every where else. i t s  listed 
correct ly  as Registration No. JI487. Please confirm tha t  i t ’ s  OK t o  update the docket 
t i t l e  f rom JJ487 t o  TI487 ? 

Thanks. 

filurgiirritr @. f%lcXcan 
(Commission Z3rptitp Clerk 313 
Bloriba public $&Prbice (COttil11i6siOn 
a D f f i t P  of Comniissioii Clrrk 
2540 &baniarb Oak @oulcbrlrb 
Callnf~nssc~, jfloribn 32309 -0850 
650-413-GS24 

5/17/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 


